Docket No. CAA-04-2023-0053(b) FILED: October 2, 2023 10:35 AM Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 4

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Region 4
In the Matter of:
Full Force Diesel Performance, Inc., Docket No. CAA-04-2023-0053(b)
Respondent.
CONSENT AGREEMENT

I NATURE OF ACTION

1. This is an administrative penalty assessment proceeding brought under Section 205(c)(1) of the
Clean Air Act (“CAA” or the “Act”), 42 U.S.C. § 7524(c)(1), and Sections 22.13(b) and 22.18 of
the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties
and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits (Consolidated Rules), as codified at
Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.), Part 22.

2. This Consent Agreement and the attached Final Order shall collectively be referred to as the
CAFO.

3. Having found that settlement is consistent with the provisions and objectives of the Act and
applicable regulations, the Parties have agreed to settle this action pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.18
and consent to the entry of this CAFO without Respondent’s admission of violation or
adjudication of any issues of law or fact herein.

I1. PARTIES

4. Complainant is the Director of the Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division, U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Region 4, who has been delegated the authority on
behalf of the Administrator of the EPA to enter into this CAFO pursuant to 40 C.F.R. Part 22 and
Section 205(c)(1) of the Act.

5. Respondent is Full Force Diesel Performance, Inc., a corporation doing business in the State of

Tennessee (hereinafter “FFDP” or “Respondent”). This proceeding pertains to Respondent’s
facility located at 7822 Manchester Pike, Murfreesboro, Tennessee 37127 (Facility).
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III.  GOVERNING LAW

6. This proceeding arises under Part A of Title II of the Act, CAA §§ 202-219, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7521-
7554, and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

7. The Act requires the EPA to prescribe and revise, by regulation, standards applicable to the
emission of any air pollutant from new motor vehicles or new motor vehicle engines which cause
or contribute to air pollution, which may reasonably be anticipated to endanger public health or
welfare. Section 202(a)(1) and (3) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7521(a)(1) and (3); 40 C.F.R. Part
86.

8. Section 203(a)(3)(B) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7522(a)(3)(B), prohibits any “person” from
manufacturing, selling, offering to sell, or installing any parts or components intended for use
with, or as part of, a “motor vehicle” or “motor vehicle engine,” where a principal effect of the
part or component is to bypass, defeat, or render inoperative any device or element of design
installed on or in a “motor vehicle” or “motor vehicle engine” in compliance with the regulations
under Subpart A of Title II of the Act (referred to as “aftermarket defeat devices™), and where the
person knows or should know that the part or component is being offered for sale or installed for
such use or put to such use.

9. Any person who violates Section 203 of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7522, or rule promulgated
thereunder, may be assessed a civil penalty pursuant to Section 205(c)(1) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. §
7524(c)(1), and 40 C.F.R. Part 19. Civil penalties under Section 205(c)(1) of the Act, 42 U.S.C.
§ 7524(c)(1), may be assessed by an administrative order. The Administrator may compromise,
or remit with or without conditions, any administrative penalty which may be imposed under
Section 205(c)(1) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7524(c)(1).

10. The EPA and the United States Department of Justice jointly determined that this matter,
although it involves a penalty above the current inflation-adjusted amount set forth in Section
205(c)(1) of the CAA, is appropriate for an administrative penalty assessment. 42 U.S.C.

§ 7524(c)(1); 40 C.F.R. § 19.4.

11. Section 302(e) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7602(e), defines “person” as an individual, corporation,
partnership, association, State, municipality, political subdivision of a State, and any agency,
department, or instrumentality of the United States and any officer, agent, or employee thereof.

12. Section 203(a)(l) of the Act prohibits a vehicle manufacturer from selling a new motor vehicle in
the United States unless the vehicle is covered by a certificate of conformity (COC). 42 U.S.C.
§ 7522(a)(1).

13. Section 216(2) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7550(2), defines “motor vehicle” as any self-propelled
vehicle designed for transporting persons or property on a street or highway.

14. Section 216(3) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7550(3), defines “motor vehicle engine” as an engine that
is designed to power a motor vehicle.

15. The EPA issues COCs to motor engine and motor vehicle manufacturers under section 206(a) of
the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7525(a), to certify that a particular group of motor vehicles conforms to
applicable EPA requirements governing motor vehicle emissions.
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16. The application for a COC must describe, among other things, the emissions-related “elements of
design” of the motor vehicle or motor vehicle engine. See 40 C.F.R. § 86.1844-01.

17.40 C.F.R. § 86.1803-01 defines “element of design” as any control system (i.e., computer
software, electronic control system, emission control system, computer logic), and/or control
system calibrations, and/or the results of systems interaction, and/or hardware items on a motor
vehicle or motor vehicle engine.

18. To meet the emission standards in 40 C.F.R. Part 86 and qualify for a COC, motor vehicle
manufacturers may utilize “elements of design” that control emissions of air pollutants, such as
exhaust gas recirculation, catalytic converters, diesel particulate filters, and/or selective catalytic
reduction systems.

IV.  FINDINGS OF FACTS

19. At all times relevant to this CAFO, Respondent sold, offered to sell, and/or installed motor
vehicle parts involving the removal of emissions-related devices or elements of design for
various customers throughout the United States.

20. On November 29, 2019, EPA sent an information request letter (Request) pursuant to Section
208(a) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7542(a), to Respondent regarding the aftermarket defeat devices it
sold, offered for sale, and/or installed between November 1, 2017, and November 26, 2019,
involving the removal of emissions-related devices or elements of design on or in motor vehicles
required to be installed in compliance with the Act.

21. On January 11, 2020, and May 8, 2020, Respondent submitted responses to the Request which
included product and sales information relating to the Respondent’s sale, offer for sale, and/or
installation of aftermarket defeat devices, involving the removal of emissions-related devices or
elements of design on or in motor vehicles required to be installed in compliance with the Act.

22. Based on Respondent’s January 11, 2020, and May 8, 2020, responses to the Request and
additional information gathered, the EPA alleges that Respondent sold, offered for sale, and/or
installed aftermarket defeat devices such as various tuner-related products, exhaust gas
recirculation delete hardware, exhaust system emission control delete hardware, and throttle
valve delete hardware for motor vehicles as identified in Appendix A, herein incorporated in this
CAFO by reference.

23. The aftermarket defeat devices were designed and marketed for use on various motor vehicles,
and intended to bypass, defeat, or render inoperative emissions-related devices or elements of
design such as the exhaust gas recirculation, diesel oxidation catalysts, diesel particulate filters,
selective catalytic reduction, and on-board diagnostic systems that are installed on those motor
vehicles to meet the CAA emission standards.

24. On March 9, 2021, EPA sent a Notice of Potential Violation and Opportunity to Confer
(NOPVOC) letter to the Respondent concerning the alleged violations.

25.0n April 5, 2021, June 1, 2022, and December 2, 2022, the EPA and Respondent held settlement
meetings to discuss the violations alleged in the NOPVOC letter.
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26. On June 1, 2022, Respondent confirmed that it no longer sells, offers for sale, and/or installs
aftermarket defeat devices.

V. ALLEGED VIOLATIONS
27. Respondent is a “person” as defined in Section 302(e) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7602(e).

28. Based on the information provided in the Respondent’s response to the Request, Respondent
sold, offered to sell, and/or installed, at least 1,719 aftermarket defeat devices identified in
Appendix A of this CAFO, including 406 exhaust emission control delete hardware; 337 exhaust
gas recirculation delete kits; 21 throttle valve delete hardware; and 955 tuning products.

29. The parts identified in Appendix A of this CAFO (incorporated by reference) are aftermarket
defeat devices because they are parts or components intended for use with, or as part of, motor
vehicles or motor vehicle engines, and a principal effect of the parts or components is to bypass,
defeat, or render inoperative emissions-related devices or elements of design that are installed in
or on a motor vehicle to meet the regulations under Subpart A of Title II of the Act, such as
exhaust gas recirculation devices, diesel oxidation catalysts, diesel particulate filters, selective
catalytic reduction and on-board diagnostic systems.

30. Respondent knew or should have known that the aftermarket defeat devices identified in
Appendix A were being sold, offered for sale, and/or installed for such use or put to such use, in
violation of Section 203(a)(3)(B) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7522(a)(3)(B).

31. The EPA alleges that, between November 1, 2017, and November 26, 2019, Respondent
committed at least 1,719 violations of Section 203(a)(3)(B) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C.
§ 7522(a)(3)(B), by selling, offering for sale and or installing the aftermarket defeat devices
identified in Appendix A of this CAFO.

VI. STIPULATIONS

32. The issuance of this CAFO simultaneously commences and concludes this proceeding. 40 C.F.R.
§ 22.13(b).

33. For the purpose of this proceeding, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(b)(2), Respondent:

a. admits that EPA has jurisdiction over the subject matter alleged in this CAFO;

b. neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth in Section IV (Findings
of Facts) of this CAFO;

C. consents to the assessment of a civil penalty as stated below in Section VII
(Terms of Payment) of this CAFO;

d. consents to the conditions specified in this CAFO;

e. waives any right to contest the allegations set forth in Section V (Alleged
Violations) of this CAFO; and

f. waives its rights to appeal the Final Order accompanying this CAFO.
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34. For the purpose of this proceeding, Respondent:

a. agrees that this CAFO states a claim upon which relief may be granted against
Respondent;

b. acknowledges that this CAFO constitutes an enforcement action for purposes of
considering Respondent’s compliance history in any subsequent enforcement
actions;

c. waives any rights it may possess at law or in equity to challenge the authority of

EPA to bring a civil action in a United States District Court to compel compliance
with the CAFO, and to seek an additional penalty for such noncompliance, and
agrees that federal law shall govern in any such civil action;

d. by executing this CAFO, certifies to the best of its knowledge that Respondent is
currently in compliance with all relevant requirements of the Act and its
implementing regulations;

e. waives any right it may have pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.8 to be present during
any discussions with, or to be served with and reply to, any memorandum or
communication addressed to EPA officials where the purpose of such discussion,
memorandum, or communication is to persuade such official to accept and issue
this CAFO; and

f. agrees to comply with the terms of this CAFO.

35. In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.5, the individuals named in the certificate of service are
authorized to receive service related to this proceeding and the parties agree to receive service by
electronic means.

VII. TERMS OF PAYMENT

36. Respondent consents to the payment of a compromised civil penalty with conditions which was
calculated in accordance with the Act, in the amount of $525,438, which is to be paid within
thirty (30) calendar days of the Effective Date of this CAFO.

37. Payment shall be made by cashier’s check, by certified check, by electronic funds transfer (EFT),
or by Automated Clearing House (ACH) (also known as REX or remittance express). If paying
by check, the check shall be payable to: Treasurer, United States of America, and the Facility
name and docket number for this matter shall be referenced on the face of the check. If
Respondent sends payment by the U.S. Postal Service, the payment shall be addressed to:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
P.O. Box 979078
St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000

If Respondent sends payment by non-U.S. Postal express mail delivery, the payment shall be
sent to:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Government Lockbox 979078

1005 Convention Plaza
SL-MO-C2-GL

St. Louis, Missouri 63101
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If paying by EFT, Respondent shall transfer the payment to:

Federal Reserve Bank of New York

ABA: 021030004

Account Number: 68010727

SWIFT address: FRNYUS33

33 Liberty Street

New York, New York 10045

Beneficiary: Environmental Protection Agency

If paying by ACH, Respondent shall remit payment to:

US Treasury REX / Cashlink ACH Receiver

ABA: 051036706

Account Number: 310006, Environmental Protection Agency
CTX Format Transaction Code 22 — checking

Physical location of US Treasury Facility:

5700 Rivertech Court

Riverdale, Maryland 20737

REX (Remittance Express): 1-866-234-5681

38. Respondent shall send proof of payment, within 24 hours of payment of the civil penalty, to:

Regional Hearing Clerk
R4 Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov

and

Carrie Griffith

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Air Enforcement Branch

griffith.carrie@epa.gov

39. “Proof of payment” means, as applicable, a copy of the check, confirmation of credit card or
debit card payment, confirmation of wire or automated clearinghouse transfer, and any other
information required to demonstrate that payment has been made according to EPA
requirements, in the amount due, and identified with the Facility name and Docket No. CAA-04-
2023-0053(b).

40. If Respondent fails to timely pay any portion of the penalty assessed under this CAFO, EPA may
recover in addition to the amount of the unpaid penalty assessed, the following amounts on any
amount overdue:

a. Interest. Interest will begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the Effective Date
of this CAFO. If the civil penalty is paid within 30 days of the Effective Date of
this CAFO, Interest is waived. However, if the civil penalty is not paid in full
within 30 days of the Effective Date of this CAFO, Interest will continue to
accrue on any unpaid portion until the unpaid portion of the civil penalty and
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accrued Interest are paid. Interest will be assessed at rates established pursuant to
26 U.S.C. § 6621(a)(2).

b. Non-Payment Penalty. A 10 percent quarterly nonpayment penalty pursuant to
Section 205(c)(6) of CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7424(c)(6).
C. Attorneys’ Fees and Costs of Collection. The United States enforcement

expenses, including, but not limited to, attorneys’ fees and cost of collection
pursuant to Section 205(c)(6) of CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7424(c)(6).

41. If Respondent fails to timely pay any portion of the penalty assessed under this CAFO, EPA

may:
a. Refer the debt to a credit reporting agency or a collection agency pursuant to 40
C.F.R. §§ 13.13 and 13.14.
b. Collect the debt by administrative offset (i.e., the withholding of money payable

by the United States to, or held by the United States for, a person to satisfy the
debt the person owes the Government), which includes, but is not limited to,
referral to the Internal Revenue Service for offset against income tax refunds, 40
C.F.R. Part 13, Subparts C and H;

c. Suspend or revoke Respondent’s licenses or other privileges, or suspend or
disqualify Respondent from doing business with EPA or engaging in programs
EPA sponsors or funds, 40 C.F.R. § 13.17; and/or

d. Request that the Attorney General bring a civil action in the appropriate district
court to recover the amount assessed, in addition to the amounts described above,
pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 7424(c). In any such action, the validity, amount, and
appropriateness of the penalty and of this CAFO shall not be subject to review.

42. Penalties paid pursuant to this CAFO shall not be deductible for purposes of federal taxes.
VIII. RESPONDENT’S CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE

43. Respondent and the EPA have agreed, in compromise of the civil penalty that otherwise may be
imposed herein, that Respondent shall fulfill the conditions stated below in Paragraphs 44 and
45.

44. By signing this Consent Agreement, Respondent agrees to the following: (i) Respondent will not
sell, offer for sale, and/or install any part or component including but not limited to those listed
in Appendix A, if the part or component is intended for use with, or as part of, any motor vehicle
or motor vehicle engine, where a principal effect of the part or component is to bypass, defeat, or
render inoperative any device or element of design installed on or in a motor vehicle in
compliance with applicable regulations, and where Respondent knows or should know that such
part or component is being sold and offered for sale for such use or put to such use, in violation
of Section 203(a)(3)(B) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7522(a)(3)(B); and (ii) Respondent
acknowledges receipt of EPA’s November 23, 2020 “Tampering Policy: The EPA Enforcement
Policy on Vehicles and Engine Tampering and Aftermarket Defeat Devices under the Clean Air
Act.”

45. Within 14 calendar days from the date the Respondent signs the CAFO, the Respondent shall
remove from its webpages and any of Respondent’s social media accounts all advertisements,
photos, videos, and information that relates to performing tampering and/or selling, offering to
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sell, and/or installing defeat devices except advertisements, photos, videos, or information
relating to how to comply with the CAA.

IX. EFFECT OF CAFO

46. In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(c), Respondent’s full compliance with this CAFO shall
only resolve Respondent’s liability for federal civil penalties for the violations and facts
specifically alleged above.

47. Full payment of the civil penalty in accordance with Section VII (Terms of Payment), and
performance of the conditions in Section VIII (Respondent’s Certification of Compliance), shall
satisfy the requirements of this CAFO, but shall not in any case affect the right of EPA or the
United States to pursue appropriate injunctive or other equitable relief or criminal sanctions for
any violations of law. 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(c¢).

48. Any violation of this CAFO may result in a civil judicial action for civil penalties as provided in
Section 205(c)(6) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7414(c)(6), as well as criminal sanctions as provided in
Section 113(c) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(c). EPA may use any information submitted under
this CAFO in an administrative, civil judicial, or criminal action.

49. Nothing in this CAFO shall relieve Respondent of the duty to comply with all applicable
provisions of the Act and other federal, state, or local laws or statutes, nor shall it restrict EPA’s
authority to seek compliance with any applicable laws or regulations, nor shall it be construed to
be a ruling on, or determination of, any issue related to any federal, state, or local permit, except
as expressly provided herein.

50. Nothing herein shall be construed to limit the power of EPA to undertake any action against
Respondent or any person in response to conditions that may present an imminent and substantial
endangerment as provided under the Act.

51. The terms, conditions, and compliance requirements of this CAFO may not be modified or
amended except upon the written agreement of both Parties, and approval of the Regional
Judicial Officer.

52. The provisions of this CAFO shall apply to and be binding upon Respondent’s, successors, and
assigns. Respondent shall direct its officers, directors, employees, agents, trustees, and
authorized representatives to comply with the provisions of this CAFO. Respondent must give
written notice and a copy of this CAFO to any successors in interest prior to any transfer of
ownership or control of any portion of or interest in Respondent. Simultaneously with such
notice, Respondent shall provide written notice of such transfer, assignment, or delegation to the
EPA. In the event of any such transfer, assignment, or delegation, Respondent shall not be
released from the obligations or liabilities of this CAFO unless the EPA has provided written
approval of the release of said obligations or liabilities.

53. Any change in the legal status of the Respondent, or change in ownership, partnership, corporate

or legal status relating to the Facility, will not in any way alter Respondent’s obligations and
responsibilities under this CAFO.
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54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

By signing this Consent Agreement, Respondent acknowledges that this CAFO will be available
to the public and agrees that this CAFO does not contain any confidential business information
or personally identifiable information.

By signing this Consent Agreement, the Complainant and the undersigned representative of
Respondent each certify that he or she is fully authorized to execute and enter into the terms and
conditions of this CAFO and has the legal capacity to bind the party he or she represents to this
CAFO.

By signing this Consent Agreement, both Parties agree that each party’s obligations under this
CAFO constitute sufficient consideration for the other party’s obligations.

By signing this Consent Agreement, Respondent certifies that the information it has supplied
concerning this matter was at the time of submission, and continues to be, true, accurate, and
complete for each such submission, response, and statement. Respondent acknowledges that
there are significant penalties for submitting false or misleading information, including the
possibility of fines and imprisonment for knowing submission of such information, under 18
U.S.C. § 1001.

EPA also reserves the right to revoke this CAFO and settlement penalty if and to the extent that
EPA finds, after signing this CAFO, that any information provided by Respondent was
materially false or inaccurate at the time such information was provided to EPA. If such false or
inaccurate material was provided, EPA reserves the right to assess and collect any and all civil
penalties for any violation described herein. EPA shall give Respondent notice of its intent to
revoke, which shall not be effective until received by Respondent in writing.

It is the intent of the parties that the provisions of this CAFO are severable. If any provision or
authority of this CAFO or the application of this CAFO to any party or circumstances is held by
any judicial or administrative authority to be invalid or unenforceable, the application of such
provisions to other parties or circumstances and the remainder of the CAFO shall remain in force
and shall not be affected thereby.

Unless specifically stated otherwise in this CAFO, each party shall bear its own attorney’s fees,
costs, and disbursements incurred in this proceeding.

X. EFFECTIVE DATE

This CAFO shall become effective after execution of the Final Order by the Regional Judicial
Officer, on the date of filing with the Hearing Clerk.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank

Complainant and Respondent will Each Sign on Separate Pages]
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The foregoing Consent Agreement in the Matter of Full Force Diesel Performance, Inc., Docket No.
CAA-04-2023-0053(b), is Hereby Stipulated, Agreed, and Approved for Entry.

FOR RESPONDENT:

e A i ‘?/7/55

Hanatyre Date

Printed Name: Ey.q/\/ C‘?SS‘E 2N

Title: (_)a_)ne,(

Address: 3822 Manchester Prke Morfreeshoco, TN 23127
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The foregoing Consent Agreement in the Matter of Full Force Diesel Performance, Inc., Docket No.
CAA-04-2023-0053(b), is Hereby Stipulated, Agreed, and Approved for Entry.

FOR COMPLAINANT:

KIMBERLY Digitally signed by KIMBERLY
BINGHAM

BINGHAM Date: 2023.09.26 12:53:37 -04'00"

for Keriema S. Newman
Acting Director
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION 4
In the Matter of:
Full Force Diesel Performance, Inc., Docket No. CAA-04-2023-0053(b)
Respondent.
FINAL ORDER

The Regional Judicial Officer is authorized to ratify this Consent Agreement which memorializes a
settlement between Complainant and Respondent. 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.4(b) and 22.18(b)(3). The foregoing
Consent Agreement is, therefore, hereby approved, ratified, and incorporated by reference into this Final
Order in accordance with the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment
of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits, 40 C.F.R. Part 22.

The Respondent is hereby ORDERED to comply with all of the terms of the foregoing Consent
Agreement effective immediately upon filing of this Consent Agreement and Final Order with the
Regional Hearing Clerk. This Final Order disposes of this matter pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.18 and
22.31.

BEING AGREED, IT IS SO ORDERED.

TANYA oot
Date: 2023.10.02

FLOYD 10:19:02 0400

Tanya Floyd

Regional Judicial Officer
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I certify that the foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, in the Matter of Full Force Diesel

Performance, Inc., Docket No. CAA-04-2023-0053(b), were filed and copies of the same were emailed
to the parties as indicated below.

Via email to all parties at the following email addresses:

To Respondent: Stewart D. Cables, Managing Partner
Hassan + Cables, LLC
stewart@hassancables.com
303-249-9994

Ryan Casserly, Owner
Full Force Diesel Performance, Inc
ryan@fullforcediesel.com

To EPA: Carrie Griffith, Environmental Engineer
griffith.carrie@epa.gov
404-562-9175
Marlene Tucker, Attorney-Adviser

tucker.marlene@epa.gov
SHAN NON Digitally signed

404-562-9536

by SHANNON
RICHARDS RICHARDSON

Date: 2023.10.02
ON 10:34:41 -04'00'

Shannon L. Richardson, Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA Region 4
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APPENDIX A

Table 1 - EXHAUST EMISSION CONTROL DELETE HARDWARE

Invoices Description Vehicle Application Qustl;(tilty

81688 11+ 4" Ford SS Competition Race Pipe 2011+ Ford Powerstroke 1

73645, 77016 I11(1)-t1i; 5" GM Aluminized Race Exhaust w/ muffler (v-band flange) 2011-2015 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 5
11-15 CHEVY/GMC 2500/3500 HD 4IN DOWN PIPE BACK,

56211, 56220, 66042, 70190 SINGLE, WITHOUT BUNGS, WITH MUF 2011-2015 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 4
11-15 CHEVY/GMC 2500/3500 HD 4IN DOWN PIPE BACK,

63471 SINGLE, WITHOUT BUNGS, WITHOUT muff 2011-2015 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 1

70656, 73069, 77696, 79335, 79745, 80996, " . .

81889, 82366. 83075, 83441 11-16 5" Ford Aluminized Race Exhaust No Muffler No Tip 2011-2016 Ford 10

78338, 78648, 80157, 81538, 81539, 81864, " . . .

82221, 83228, 83295, 83441, 71011 11-17 4" Ford Aluminized Race Exhaust With Muffler No Tip 2011-2017 Ford F250/350 12

80022, 81818 11-17 4" Ford Aluminized Race Exhaust With Muffler No Top 2011-2017 Ford F250/350 2

72070, 72353, 72383 11-17 6.7 Ford Race Pipe 2011-2017 Ford 6.7L 3

73585, 76328, 78610, 73304 2007.5- 2017 4" Dodge Aluminized Competition Race Pipe 2007.5-2017 Dodge 4
(Downpipe and mid-section with clamps)

81329, 81690, 82130, 82675 2007.5- 2018 4" Dodge Aluminized Competition Race Pipe 2007.5-2018 Dodge 4
(Downpipe and mid section with clamps)

83475 2007.5-2009 5" Dodge Aluminized Race Exhaust No Muffler No Tip 2007.5-2009 Dodge 2500/3500 1

52959 2007-2012, 6.7L, 2500/3500, DPF Race Pipe No Bungs 2007-2012 Dodge 2500/3500 1

80761 2008-2010 5" Ford Aluminized Race Exhaust No Muffler No Tip 2008-2010 Ford 250/350 1

77303 2010-2012 4" Dodge Aluminized Race Exhaust No Muffler No Tip 2010-2012 Dodge 2500/3500 1

83441 2010-2012 5" Dodge Aluminized Race Exhaust No Muffler No Tip 2010-2012 Dodge 2500/3500 2

77220, 78108, 78132, 78728, 78746, 80086, | 2011-2015 4" GM Aluminized Competition Race Pipe (Front and 2011-2015 GM 8

81831, 82138 mid-section with clamps)

82098 2011-2015 4 .GM Aluminized Race Exhaust No Muffler (V-Band 2011-2015 GM 1
Flange) No Tip

74634, 79110, 80290 2011-2015 4 .GM Aluminized Race Exhaust With Muffler (V-Band 2011-2015 GM 3
Flange) No Tip

70434 2011-2015'5 'GM Aluminized Race Exhaust No Muffler (V-Band 2011-2015 GM 1
Flange) No Tip

69395, 75174 2011-2016 5" Ford 409SS Race Exhaust No Muffler With Tip 2011-2016 Ford F250/350 2

77460, 78126, 79184, 81048 2011-2016 5" Ford Aluminized Race Exhaust With Muffler No Tip 2011-2016 Ford F250/350 4
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55002

2011-2017, 6.7L, 3500/4500/5500, Cab & Chassis, Race Exhaust

2011-2017 Ford F250/350

2011-2017, 6.7L, 5" Downpipe Back Single, F250/F350, Auto Only,

39579 Race Exhaust No Bungs 4" Downpipe 2011-2017 Ford 6.7L !
82418 2013-2018 4" Dodge Aluminized Race Exhaust No Muffler No Tip 2013-2018 Dodge 2500/3500 1
74502, 80236, 82101 2013-2018 4" Dodge Aluminized Race Exhaust With Muffler No Tip 2013-2018 Dodge 2500/3500 3
71409, 80223, 81435 2013-2018 5" Dodge Aluminized Race Exhaust No Muffler No Tip 2013-2018 Dodge 2500/3500 3
77889 2013-2018 Dodge 5" with muffler no tip 2013-2018 Dodge 2500/3500 1
79257 2013-2019 4" Dodge 409SS Race Exhaust With Muffler With Tip 2013-2019 Dodge 2500/3500 1
74500 %?;Ifgziig]igléfr"lgM 409SS Race Exhaust With Muffler (3 Bolt 2015.5-2016 GM 1
79767, 80385, 80587, 82129, 82316 2017+ 5" Ford Aluminized Race Exhaust No Muffler No Tip 2017-2019 Ford F250/350 5
54964 4" 2010 6.4 Downpipe Back Aluminized 2008-2010 Ford F250/350 1
57982 4" MBRP Exhaust 2013-2017 Dodge 2500/3500 1
53607, 55071, 56351 4" MBRP turbo back exhaust 2007-2009 Dodge Ram Cummins 6.7L 3
80417, 82273, 83369, 83370 4" race pipe 08-10 2008-2010 Ford 250/350 4
673006 5" exhaust superduty w/0 muffler 2011-2019 Ford F250/350 1
50847 5" Flopro w/ Muffler 2008-2010 Ford F250/350 1
68364 5" w/ muffler 2013-2016 Dodge 2500/3500 1
56419, 71564 Sin Exhaust 2011-2015 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 2
60353 5in Stainless No Muffler 2011-2019 Ford 250/350 1
65069 6.0 Diamond Eye 3.5 Inch Down Pipe & Cat Delete Pipe 2003.5-2007 Ford 250/350 1
57296 26001335);(&/)%?&0@ Exhaust Turbo Back 4 Inch Aluminized Silverline 2003.5-2007 Ford 250/350 1
54264, 51849, 55152, 65807, 71028, 77119 | 6.0 Powerstroke MBRP 4 In Turbo Back AL Exhaust No Muffler 2003.5-2007 Ford 250/350 6
66746 Cat + DPF Delete 2015.5-2016 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 1
33134 FD(;erl(ringr;i EP3;eW Ii\rl;l;rlz){(l)eEFézth/lggi()an Section 4in. Aluminized 2011 2011 Ford 6.7L Powerstroke 1
52412 &O]T)SISB%)(;;;C?(&TE?;%OEiSEO%/EA;]‘hLA g‘giﬁ’ED/ DUALLYZ4 1 5007.5-2009 6.71 Dodge 2500/3500 |
50855, 61869 DODGE 2010-2012 /6.7L/2500-3500/ALL-CAB-BED/DUALLY/ 4 2010-2012 6.7L Dodge 2500/3500 )

IN TURBO BACK CAT DPF DELETE NM NB AL

64498

DODGE 2013-2015 /6.7L/2500-3500/ALL-CAB-BED/DUALLY/ 5
IN TURBO BACK CAT DPF DELETE NM NB AILUM

2013-2015 6.7L Dodge 2500/3500
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DSL FORD DN PIPE BACK KIT FORD 2011-2015/6.7L/F250-

54598 F350/AT /EXCLUDE-RC-EC-SB/MT/ 5 IN DOWN PIPE BACK 2011-2015 6.7L Ford F250/350 1
CAT DPF DELETE NM NB
DSL FORD DN PIPE BACK KIT FORD 2011-2015/6.7L/F250-

65626 F350/AT EXCLUDE-EC-SB/MT/ 4 IN DOWN 4 PIPE BACK CAT 2011-2015 6.7L Ford F250/350 1
DPF DELETE

60489 DSL GM DN PIPE BACK KIT 2011-2015 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 1

55860 Duramax 4" without muffler Flo Pro 2015.5-2016 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 1

58344, 59952 Exhaust 4' no muffler Flo Pro 2015.5-2016 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 2

50190 Flo Pro 4" Turbo Back Exhaust w/Muffler (#864) 2011 GM Duramax 6.6L 1

52663 Flo Pro Delete Pipe 6.7 Cummins 1

52480, 52495, 52933, 57111 flo pro exhaust 2011-2015 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 4
Flo~Pro 1673 5" Aluminized Turbo Back Exhaust Fits 13-17 Dodge .

53929 6.7L Cummins No Muffler No Bungs 2013-2017 Dodge 6.7L Cummins 1

52772, 53799 FLO-PRO 834NM ALUMINIZED 4" DOWNPIPE BACK 2007-2008 GM Duramax 2500/3500 2
EXHAUST

63585 FLOPro w/ Muff Stainless 2015.5-2016 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 1
GM 01-07 2500/3500 Duramax Ec/Cc Down Pipe Back Single Side

68615 Off-Road (Includes Front Pipe) **NO MUFFLER** 2001-2007 GM Duramax 2500/3500 !

69524 JAMO 15.5+ GM 5in Race Exhaust No Muffler Kit (3 Bolt flange) 2015.5-2016 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 1

72352, 72656, 73118, 73748, 74470, 74510,

74653, 74942, 77636, 78663, 78693, 79134,

79161, 79322, 79537, 79691, 79700, 79739,

79765, 80053, 80238, 80520, 80526, 80828, " - .

80829, 80866, 80867, 81008, 81071, 81103, Jamo 4" Aluminized Race Pipe - 6.7 Powerstroke 2011-2017 2011-2017 Ford F250/350 48

81431, 81603, 81673, 82131, 82195, 82217,

82218, 82313, 82345, 82473, 82755, 82902,

83044, 83114, 83452, 83468, 83471, 75054

76788 Jamo 5' No Muffler Stainless 2011-2015 Chevy/Gmc F2500/3500 1

82406 Jamo 5' SS w/ tip w/ muff 2007.5-2009 Dodge 2500/3500 1

76730, 80271 Jamo 5in W/ muff 2010-2012 Dodge 2500/3500 2

72316 Jamo Race Pipe Stainless 2011-2016 Ford 6.7L F250/F350/F450 1

62515, 63530, 66805, 67007, 69120 LML Race Pipe 2015.5-2016 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 5

55172 LMM race pipe flopro LMM 1

50653, 52429, 55084, 55687, 56855, 57960, . . .

58583, 61301, 62988, 63951 MBRP 4 inch Competition Race Pipe 6.4 Powerstroke 10

61918, 61947 Mbrp 4" dodge turbo back exhaust 2007-2010 6.7L Cummins 2
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57900

MBRP 4in Down Pipe Back Exhaust System w/ Front Pipe w/o
Muffler 07-10 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500

07-10 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500

61529

MBRP 4in Down Pipe Back Exhaust System w/o Bungs w/ Muffler
& Tip

2011-2016 Ford F250/350

MBRP 4in Down Pipe Back Exhaust System w/o Bungs w/ Muffler-P

55351, 55683 Series 08-10 Ford F250/350/450 6.4L 08-10 Ford F250/350/450 6.4L 2
MBRP 4in Down Pipe Back Exhaust System w/o Bungs w/ Muffler-P

65779, 65822, 74991 Series 11-16 Ford F250/350/450 6.7L 11-16 Ford F250/350/450 6.7L 3
MBRP 4in Down Pipe Back Exhaust System w/o Bungs w/o Muffler

63030, 67288, 67973 AL 11-15 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 HD 11-15 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 HD 3

56455, 56637, 64312, 65635, 66722, 71946, | MBRP 4in Down Pipe Back Exhaust System w/o Bungs w/o Muffler- 08-10 Ford F250/350/450 6.4L 8

77789, 82625

PLM Series 08-10 Ford F250/350/450 6.4L

MBRP 4in Down Pipe Back Exhaust System w/o Bungs w/o Muftler-

66736 SLM Series 11-16 Ford F250/350/450 6.7L 11-16 Ford F250/350/450 6.7L !

64313 MBRP 41.n Down Pipe Back Exhaust System w/o Bungs w/o Muffler- 11-16 Ford F250/350/450 6.7L 1
SLM Series 17 Ford

53978 MBRP 4in Down Pipe Back Exhaust System w/o Muffler-PLM 08-10 Ford F250/350/450 6.4L 1

Series 08-10 Ford F250/350/450 6.4L Bungs w/o

64339, 65244, 66207, 68194, 70435, 73134,
73262, 74628, 75496, 76503, 76593, 76605,

77118, 77652, 80582, 80864, 81191, 82556, MBRP 4in Pipe w/o Bungs AL 08-10 Ford F250/350/450 6.4L

2008-2010 Ford F250/350

82557, 82903, 82927

67929, 69596 MBRP 4in Pipe w/o Bungs AL 17-UP Ford F250/350/450 6.7L 2017-2019 Ford F250/350 2

62150 MBRP 4in Pipe w/o Bungs T409 11-16 Ford F250/350/450 6.7L 2011-2016 Ford F250/350 1

58888 16\/1’]735P 4in Pipe w/o Bungs w/ Muffler AL 07.5-12 Dodge 2500/3500 2007.5-2012 Dodge 2500/3500 1

60991, 65217, 65228, 66756, 67169, 67448, | MBRP 4in Pipe w/o Bungs w/ Muffler AL 11-16 Ford F250/350/450 2011-2016 Ford F250/350 3

73327, 82301 6.7L

67714 2/[?51) 4in Pipe w/o Bungs w/ Muffler AL 13-16 Dodge 2500/3500 2013-2016 Dodge 2500/3500 1
MBRP 4in Turbo Back Exhaust System w/o Bungs w/ Muffler AL .

54896, 55646, 57593, 58080, 67616 10-12 Dodge 2500/3500 Cummins 10-12 Dodge 2500/3500 Cummins 5
MBRP 4in Turbo Back Exhaust System w/o Bungs w/o Muffler AL

69594 13-18 Dodge Ram 6.7L 3500 13-18 Dodge Ram 6.7L 3500 1
MBRP 4in Turbo Back Exhaust System w/o Bungs w/o Muffler-PLM

67128, 67966 Series 08-10 Ford F250/350/450 6.4 08-10 Ford F250/350/450 6.4L 2

62635 MBRP 4in Turbo Back Exhaust System w/o Muffler AL 07-09 Dodge 07-09 Dodge 2500/3500 Cummins 1
2500/3500 Cummins

66195, 71583 MBRP 5in Down Pipe Back Exhaust System 2011-2015 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 2
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MBRP 5in Down Pipe Back Exhaust System w/o Bungs w/o Muftler-

51919, 58043, 71297 PLM Series 08-10 Ford F250/350/450 6 .41 2008-2010 Ford F250/350/450 6.4L 3

53051, 54314, 56044, 57846, 67652, 74509, | MBRP 5in Down Pipe Back Exhaust System w/o Bungs w/o Muffler-

78134, 78210 PLM Series 11-16 Ford F250/350/450 6.7L 2011-2016 Ford F250/350/450 6.7L 8
MBRP 5in Down Pipe Back Exhaust System w/o Bungs w/o Muftler-

65682, 69579 SLM Series 11-16 Ford F250/350/450 6.7L, 2011-2016 Ford F250/350/450 6.7L 2
MBRP 5in Down Pipe Back Exhaust System w/o Muffler-PLM

33207 Series 11-16 Ford F250/350/450 6.7L Bungs w/o 11-16 Ford F250/350/450 6.7L !
MBRP C6045P 4" PERFORMANCE SERIES DOWNPIPE-BACK

77763 COMPETITION EXHAUST 2007.5-2017 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 1
MBRP C6126P 4" PERFORMANCE SERIES TURBO-BACK

63375, 74266 COMPETITION EXHAUST 2007.5-2009 Dodge 2500/3500 2

50863, 54352, 49983, 50038, 51086, 51156,

51157, 51242, 51437, 51503, 51540, 51887,

52200, 52361, 52852, 52997, 53463, 53592,

53939, 54246, 54624, 55861, 55862, 56090, " . . .

56548, 56775, 57610, 57905, 57942, 58074, MBRP CFAL458 4" Installer Series Competition Race Pipe 2011-2016 Ford F250/350 45

58154, 58209, 58235, 58262, 58304, 58464,

58701, 58750, 59099, 59100, 59464, 61610,

63812, 63897, 63980
MBRP Competition 4" Down pipe back, Race pip, without bungs,

52167 without muffler - PLM Series C6260PLM 2011-2016 Ford Powerstroke 6.7L 1
MBRP Competition 4" Down pipe back, Race pipe, without bungs, -

51012 PLM Serics C6260PLM 2011-2016 Ford Powerstroke 6.7L 1

57227, 57490, 58453, 58630, 58645, 58910, | MBRP Competition 4" Down pipe back, Race pipe, without bungs,

60035 with muffler - P Series C6262P 2011-2016 Ford Powerstroke 6.7L 7

50932, 53169, 53601, 53886, 54489, 58688, | MBRP Competition 4" Down pipe back, Race pipe, without bungs,

59001, 68895, 68959, 78064 53167 without muffler - PLM Series C6260PLM 2011-2016 Ford Powerstroke 6.7L 1
MBRP Competition 4" Race Pipe without bungs, AL CFAL458 Ford

73313 F250/350/450 6.7L. 2011-2016 Ford F250/350/450 6.7L 2011-2016 1

79158, 64786, 65081, 65096, 65828, 66566,

66598, 67034, 67098, 67321, 67697, 67777,

68527, 69397, 69449, 69725, 70756, 70845, | MBRP Competition 4" Race Pipe without bungs, AL CFAL458 Ford

73610, 73699, 74469, 74958, 75279, 75507, | F250/350/450 6.7L 2013-2016 Ford F250/350/450 6.7L 2013-2016 32

76650, 76703, 77096, 77697, 80587, 82173,

82455, 75989

52199, 54975, 55135, 56849 MBRP F-250/350 6.0L EC/CC 5in Turbo Back Single Side Exit No Ford F250/350 6.0L. EC/CC 4
Muffler AL

58749, 64717, 62276 MBRP Race Pipe 2013-2017 Dodge 2500/3500 3

78747, 78748 P1 4' TB w/ muffler 2013-2016 Dodge 2500/3500 2
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71666

P1 RACE PARTS C6020PLM 5" PLM SERIES DOWNPIPE-BACK
EXHAUST SYSTEM

2007.5-2010 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500

P1 RACE PARTS CGMAL429 4" INSTALLER SERIES RACE

72273, 74671 PIPE 2015.5-2016 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 2

83200 RACE CAT/DPF PIPE DODGE 07.5-12 2007.5-2012 Dodge 1

66866, 73595 RACE DIESEL KIT DODGE CC 11-17 2011-2017 Dodge 2

62574 RACE DIESEL KIT FORD CC 08-10 2008-2010 Ford F250/350 1

77153 Race Pipe 2013-2018 Dodge 2500/3500 1

61593 Rudy's Down Pipe Back Exhaust Kit 2011-2017 Ford F250/350 1

59912, 60762, 61736, 62482 SIN Stainless Exhaust 2011-2017 Ford F250/350 4

Total 406

Table 2 - EXHAUST GAS RECIRCULATION (EGR) DELETE KITS
Invoices Description Vehicle Application QuSz:)l;(tilty

(R-EGRD-11-14FORD-HOSE) COOLER UPGRADE 11-15 6.7L

83452 POWERSTROKE WITH COOLANT RE-RO 2011-2015 Ford Powerstroke 6.7L 1

77490 07.5-10 LMM EGR Delete Kit 2011-2015 Ford Powerstroke 6.7L 1

61869 09-'12 C.umml.ns 6.7L Cab & Chassis EGR Valve & Cooler 2009-2012 Dodge Cummins 6.7L 1
Conversion Kit

67616 10-14 Dodge EGR Delete 2010-2014 Dodge 1

71965 13-18 Dodge Cab Chasis EGR Delete 2013-2018 Dodge 1

65069, 65635, 69520, 71028, 74220, 75247,

75816, 78942, 79435, 79706 2003-2007 FORD 6.0L COMPLETE EGR DELETE 2003-2007 Ford 6.0L 10

52959, 54896, 74266 2907.§-08 6.7 Cummins EGR Valve/Cooler Delete Kit w/ Trans 2007.5-2008 Cummins 6.7 3
Dipstick Bracket

69594, 71409, 77303, 77791, 79257, 79900, .

80223, 81690, 82101, 82130, 82418, 83200, | 2009-17 6.7L Cummins Deluxe EGR Delete Re-routes coolant to 2009-2017 Cummins 6.7L 14
back of head between 5 and 6 cylinder

83329, 81435

20086 12)(1)11]{:—2016 LML | DURAMAX COOLER UPGRADE KIT W/UP- 2011-2016 LML |

55071 2013-2016 dodge cab chassis egr delete 2013-2016 Dodge 1

51432 6.0 EGR Delete 2003-2007 6.0L Ford F250/350 1

54039, 54322 6.0 EGR Delete Kit 2003-2007 6.0L Ford F250/350 2

53823, 66117 6.0 Powerstroke Sinister EGR Delete Kit 2003-2007 6.0L Ford F250/350 2
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51849, 52569, 54975, 55071, 57226, 57608,

57752 6.0L EGR Delete 2003-2007 6.0L Ford F250/350 7
54964, 56637 6.4 EGR Delete Kit 2008-2010 6.4L Ford F250/350 3
58154, 61301 6.4 EGR Delete Kit with Elbow 2008-2010 6.4L Ford F250/350 2
66722, 77118 6.4 EGR Delete w/ elbow 2008-2010 6.4L Ford F250/350 2
54903, 59408, 62574, 63951, 73327, 75496 | 6.4 No Limit EGR Delete 2008-2010 6.4L Ford F250/350 6
51919 6.4 Plate Kit w/ Elbow 2008-2010 6.4L Ford F250/350 1
50653, 51250, 51983, 52429, 53978, 55351,

55489, 55683, 55687, 56775, 64312, 66207,

67128, 67966, 69048, 70214, 70458, 71297, | 6.4 Powerstroke Egr Delete Kit with Elbow 2008-2010 6.4L Ford F250/350 29
71774, 71946, 74628, 76593, 79286, 80582,

81031, 81191, 82556, 83370

52663, 53499, 66866 6.7 CUMMINS SINISTER EGR DELETE KIT -2010-2014 2010-2014 Cummins 6.7L 3
54246 6.7 EGR Delete for 2015 w/pass thru plate 2015 Powerstroke 6.7L 1
>1375, 51883, 52361, 57490, 58956, 64786, | ¢ 7 EGR Delete w/Pass Thru Plate 2015-2015 Ford F250/350 8
75507, 81048

67692 6.7 EGR Delete w/Pass Thru Plate *2011 2011-2016 Powerstroke 6.7L 1
50932 6.7 Powerstroke EGR Delete 6.7L Powerstroke 1
79158, 52200, 52688, 52997, 53167, 53169,

54489, 55861, 55862, 56044, 58645, 60035,

63980, 65822, 67321, 68281, 69397, 69449,

71011, 72383, 74469, 74510, 74991, 75054,

75174, 75856, 75989, 76703, 77696, 77697,

78064, 78210, 78497, 78830, 79134, 79161, | 6.7 Powerstroke EGR Delete- No Limit Fabrication 2011-2014 Ford F250/350 67
79691, 80022, 80157, 80526, 80828, 80996,

81008, 81538, 81539, 81688, 81701, 81818,

81864, 81889, 82129, 82131, 82195, 82217,

82218, 82221, 82301, 82345, 82366, 82473,

82755, 82902, 83044, 83134, 83228, 83295

80587 6.7 Powerstroke EGR Delete- No Limit Fabrication 15-16 6.7L Powerstroke 1
80587 6.7 Powerstroke EGR Delete- No Limit Fabrication 17 6.7L Powerstroke 1
69596 6.7 Powerstroke EGR Delete- No Limit Fabrication polished w/ pass 6.7L Powerstroke 1
58074 6.7 Powerstroke EGR Delete- No Limit Fabrication w pass thru plate 6.7L Powerstroke 1
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57227, 57610, 57942, 58235, 58304, 58630,
58701, 59464, 60762, 60991, 61593, 61736,
62150, 62482, 63812, 63897, 64313, 65312,

65828, 67448, 67697, 68895, 68896, 68959, | 6.7 Powerstroke EGR Delete- No Limit Fabrication w/ pass 6.7L Powerstroke 39
70656, 70845, 72352, 72353, 73118, 73610,

74509, 77093, 79700, 79745, 79757, 80157,

80238, 80385, 80520

65626 6.7 Powerstroke EGR Delete- No Limit Fabrication w/ pass 11-14 6.7L Powerstroke 1
78126 6.7 Powerstroke EGR Delete- No Limit Fabrication w/ pass 15 6.7L Powerstroke 1
57905, 61529 6.7 Powerstroke EGR Delete- No Limit Fabrication w/ pass thru 6.7L Powerstroke 2
56548, 58209 6.7 Powerstroke EGR Delete- No Limit Fabrication w/ pass thru plate 6.7L Powerstroke 2
58750, 67777, 69395 6.7 Powerstroke EGR Delete- No Limit Fabrication w/pass 6.7L Powerstroke 3
58464 6.7 Powerstroke EGR Delete- No Limit Fabrication w/pass thru 6.7L Powerstroke 1
53601, 54314, 54624 6.7 Powerstroke EGR Delete- No Limit Fabrication w/pass thru plate 6.7L Powerstroke 3
73313 6.7 Powerstroke EGR Delete- No Limit Fabrication with pass through 6.7L Powerstroke 1
71102 gizltgowerstroke EGR Delete- No Limit Fabrication with pass through 6.7L Powerstroke 1
65217, 68527 giztzowerstroke EGR Delete- No Limit Fabrication with pass thru 6.7L Powerstroke 5
51086, 52167, 83468 6.7 Powerstroke EGR Delete Pass 2011-2014 Ford F250/350 3
50863, 58682, 80866, 80867, 82273 6.7 Powerstroke EGR Delete Plates - No Limit 2011-2020 Ford F250/350 5
73748, 74942 6.7 Powerstroke EGR Delete Plates - No Limit w/ pass 6.7L Powerstroke 2
51540 6.7 Powerstroke EGR Delete Plates - w/pass thru 6.7L Powerstroke 1
53592 6.7 Powerstroke EGR Delete w Pass 6.7L Powerstroke 1
51156 6.7 Powerstroke EGR Delete with Plates - No Limit 6.7L Powerstroke 1
51437 6.7L Powerstroke EGR Delete Pass 6.7L Powerstroke 1
66756, 67169 6.7L Powerstroke EGR Upgrade Kit with coolant bypass plate 2011-2014 Ford F250/350 3
82129, 83295 CCV with baffle 17 2017-2019 Ford F250/350 2
52412 l]))re;lzlligeet EGR/Cooler Upgrade w/Coolant Re-Route and Dip Stick 2007-2008 Dodge 2500/3500 1
67034 Deviant EGR Delete Kit 11-14 2011-2014 Ford F250/350 1
55860, 58344, 59952, 66746, 74671 Deviant EGR Upgrade & Up-Pipe Package Fits 2015.5 + LML 2015-2016 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 5

Duramax

55172

Deviant race EGR delete

2006-2010 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500

67025

Deviant race Egr delete w/ up pipe

2006-2010 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500
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52933, 73595, 74502, 76730 Deviant race parts EGR delete 2009-2017 Dodge 2500/3500 4
73304 deviant race parts egr delete 1ZR92R750352250349 2009-2017 Dodge 2500/3500 1
50855, 53929, 55002, 55646, 56351, 57386,

gzg?gz gzg% ggggg 2%‘3‘2 222‘% gﬁggz Deviant Race Parts Egr Delete Kit 2010-2012 Dodge 2500/3500 20
67714, 68364

62276 Deviant Race Parts Egr Delete Kit 1ZR6E4370391327418 2010-2012 Dodge 2500/3500 1
62610 Deviant Race Parts EGR delete LML 2015up 2015+ LML 1
71583 Deviant race parts EGR plates 2011-2015 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 1
63530, 66805 EGR Block Offs 2011-2015 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 2
64069 EGR Block Offs Deviant LML 1
82675 EGR Delete 2007.5-2018 Dodge 2500/3500 1
50190 EGR Delete Deviant 2011 GM Duramax 6.6L 1
81106 EGR Delete w/ pipe 2006-2007 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 1
77934 GDP Cab & Chassis EGR Delete Kit - 6.7 Cummins 2013-2016 2013-2016 Dodge 2500/3500 1
78747, 78748 GDP EGR Delete 2013-2019 Dodge 2500/3500 2
55135, 57990, 59137, 60476, 69096 IPR Gen2 EGR Delete 05-07 Ford 2005-2007 Ford F250/350 5
69094, 73645, 77016, 79110 LML Deviant EGR Delete & Up Pipe Kit 2011-2015 2011-2015 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 4
oaage 0108162243, 62313, 82138, 82213, | 1 Mt BGR delete 2011-2014 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 7
74634, 78728 LML XDP Delete Kit 11-16 2011-2016 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 2
60893 LML XDP EGR Delete Kit 2011-2016 2011-2016 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 1
55550 LMM EGR Delete 2007.5-2010 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 1
3‘2‘8%: oy 1242 1887, 38910, 59100, | g Limit 6.7 EGR Delete 2011-2014 Ford F250/350 8
76650 No Limit 6.7 EGR Delete 11-14 2011-2014 Ford Powerstroke 6.7L 1
79479 No Limit 6.7 EGR Delete 2017-2019 with passthru plate 6.7L Powerstroke 1
58262 No Limit 6.7 EGR Delete w/pass thru plate 6.7L Ford Powerstroke 1
54598, 70433, 81603, 83557 No Limit EGR Delete w/ pass 2011-2016 Ford F250/350 5
52852 No Limit EGR e/ Pass through Plate 2011-2016 Ford Powerstroke 6.7L 1
54099, 57846 Sinister Diesel 11-14 Ford 6.7L Powerstroke EGR Solution Kit (Uses 2011-2014 Ford Powerstroke 6.7L )

Factory EGT Probe)

69579

Sinister Diesel 11-14 Ford 6.7L Powerstroke EGR Solution Kit (Uses
Factory EGT Probe)

2011-2014 Ford Powerstroke 6.7L

—_
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Sinister Diesel Complete 6.4L Powerstroke EGR Valve/Cooler Delete

77789, 78014 Kit with High Flow Intake Elbow 6.4L Powerstroke 2

Total 337
Table 3 — THROTTLE VALVE DELETE HARDWARE

Invoices Description Vehicle Application Qustl;(tllty

53929, 61947, 67714, 81435, 81690 Deviant Race Parts Throttle Valve Delete 2007.5-2016 Dodge 2500/3500 5

52167, 53169, 53601, 54246, 54314, 54624,

57227, 58262, 58645, 60035, 62482, 67692, | Maryland Performance 6.7 Powerstroke Intercooler Pipe Fix 6.7L Powerstroke 15

68527, 69449, 75174

78126 Maryland Performance 6.7 Powerstroke Intercooler Pipe Fix 11-16 6.7L Powerstroke 1

Total 21
Table 4 — TUNING PRODUCTS

Invoices Description Vehicle Application QuSz:)l;(tilty

53499 2013 Cummins AUTOCAL 2013 Cummins 1

56454, 59398, 62072, 63715, 65375, 65384,

74484, 75200, 77927, 79068, 83568 6.0 Gearhead Custom Tunes 6.0 Powerstroke 11

57066 6.0 Gearhead Custom Tunes SCT 6.0 Powerstroke 1

53823, 54455, 57533 6.0 Powerstroke SCT Tuner - Livewire - Custom Tuned 6.0 Powerstroke 3

50628, 53880, 54106, 54792, 55352, 57752 | 6.0 Powerstroke SCT Tuner -X4 6.0 Powerstroke 6

56183 6.0 SCT Tuner - Livewire with 4 tunes 6.0 Powerstroke 1

54657 6.0 SCT Tuner - X4 - Custom Tuned 6.0 Powerstroke 1

51993, 52513 6.0 Tyrant Custom Tunes 6.0 Powerstroke 2

53823 6.0 Tyrant Custom Tunes 4pk 6.0 Powerstroke 1

71056 6.4L Gearhead Customer Tune 6.4 Powerstroke 1

50085, 50484, 50653, 50698, 50857, 51035,

52161, 51381, 51503, 51900, 52118, 52271,

52429, 53994, 54217, 54284, 55489, 56987, | 04k Tunes 64 Powerstroke 21

66775

54352, 51437, 51966 6.7 Tyrant Custom Tune 6.7L Powerstroke 3
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51887 6.7 Tyrant Custom Tune (TOW) 6.7L Powerstroke 1
54246 6.7 Tyrant Custom Tune SOTF 6.7L Powerstroke 1
52167 6.7 Tyrant Custom Tune street 6.7L Powerstroke 1
58262 6.7 Tyrant Custom Tune street tune only 6.7L Powerstroke 1
50863, 50038, 51012, 51242, 51249, 51375,

2;12‘7‘2 2;‘2‘832 2;2222 2;2232 25411‘9%2 ;Zggggj 6.7 Tyrant Custom Tunes 6.7L Powerstroke 22
58453, 58910, 60554, 60580

51540 6.7 Tyrant Custom Tunes - TOW TUNE 6.7L Powerstroke 1
58464 6.7 Tyrant Custom Tunes 4pk 6.7L Powerstroke 1
54314 6.7 Tyrant Custom Tunes SOTF w/switch 6.7L Powerstroke 1
50076, 50087, 51086, 51156, 51157, 51646,

52361, 53169, 53483, 54608, 54871, 54885, | 6.7 Tyrant Tunes 6.7L Powerstroke 13
55368

73274 6L Gearhead Custom Tunes 6.0 Powerstroke 1
59759 6L SCT Custom Tunes 6.0 Powerstroke 1
59137 6L SCT Custom Tunes- 1 tune (tow) 6.0 Powerstroke 1
55886 6L SCT Custom Tunes- 2 tunes 6.0 Powerstroke 1
53628 6L SCT Custom Tunes- 3 tunes 6.0 Powerstroke 1
50095, 51017, 54680, 56250 6L SCT Custom Tunes- 4 tunes 6.0 Powerstroke 4
55368 6L SCT Custom Tunes- one tune 6.0 Powerstroke 1
49983 6L SCT Custom Tunes-Tow Tune 6.0 Powerstroke 1
50190 AD EFI Live Tuner 6.6L Duramax 1
54896 Anarchy 07-09 Autocal 2007-2009 6.7L Cummins 1
66805 Anarchy Autocal LML 1
56211 Anarchy Autocal Lite 11-15 CHEVY/GMC 2500/3500 1
73304 Anarchy Autocal with SOTF 775189733587 2007.5-2017 Dodge 1
72042 Anarchy Diesel Mercenary Autocal-Level 1-6.7 Cummins 2007-2009 2007-2009 Cummins 6.7L 1
50748, 50855 Anarchy EFI Live DODGE 2010-2012 /6.7L/2500-3500 2
60893, 66042, 67973 Anarchy EFI LML Stage 1 LML 3
80424, 82418 Anarchy Tuned EFT live autocal 2009-17 6.7L Cummins 2
81435 Anarchy Tuned EFTI live tuner with switch 2009-17 6.7L Cummins 1
80223 Anarchy Tuned EFT live with sotf switch 2009-17 6.7L Cummins 1

Consent Agreement and Final Order, Docket No. CAA-04-2023-0053(b)

Page 24 of 30




61869

anarchy tuner

DODGE 2010-2012 /6.7L/2500-3500

51747, 52663, 52772, 52959, 53799, 53929,
54899, 55002, 55646, 55860, 57982, 58207,
59547, 59952, 60352, 62276, 62515, 62635,
62948, 63471, 64717, 66195, 66746, 66866,
67007, 67288, 68336, 68581, 68728, 69120,
69594, 71063, 71134, 71409, 71965, 72128,
722717, 72866, 72866, 72991, 73585, 73595,
73645, 74110, 74266, 74500, 74634, 74671,
75070, 75350, 75636, 75712, 75977, 76301,

76328, 76696, 76730, 77016, 77220, 77303, Anarchy Tunes Various, mostly 6.7L Cummins 108
77406, 77490, 77522, 77573, 77763, 77936,

78025, 78108, 78132, 78198, 78610, 78728,

78746, 78747, 78748, 79085, 79110, 79303,

79900, 80136, 80236, 80318, 80379, 80530,

80981, 81238, 81457, 81476, 81751, 81831,

81902, 82098, 82101, 82112, 82130, 82138,

82252, 82401, 82406, 82660, 82675, 82871,

83200

57593 Anarchy Tunes ADT Autocal Dodge 2500/3500 Cummins 1
81106 Anarchy Tunes autocal Dodge 2500/3500 Cummins 1
56220 Anarchy Tuning 11-15 CHEVY/GMC 2500/3500 1
81690 autocal efi live 2009-17 6.7L Cummins 1
57900 Autocal ewfi live Imm 07-10 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 1
63030, 63375, 63530, 63585 Autocal Lite Tuner 2007.5-2009 Dodge 2500/3500 4
69094 Autocall SOTF Stage 2 2011-2015 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 1
56351, 56419 Chevy EFI Live w/ 3 tunes 2007.5-2009 Dodge 2500/3500 2
61918 EFI live MercenaryTuner for Dodge Dodge 1
70434 EFI live with Anarchy SOTF Tuning w/switch 2011-2015 LML 1
58344, 64251, 68364, 74502, 82112 EFI Live with anarchy tuning multiple 5
64069 Efi live with Anarchy Tuning LML LML 1
71583 Efi live with Anarchy Tuning LML SOTF LML 1
71666 Efi live with SOTF Anarchy Tuning, 07.5 LMM, DSP5 Switch 2007.5 LMM 1
67025 EFI LiveAnarchy Tunes 2006-2010 Chevy/GMC 2500/3500 1
52412 EFI Tuner 2007.5-2009/6.7L/2500-3500 1
53607 EFI Tuner for 08 Dodge Level 2 2008 Dodge 1
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61947 EFI Tuner for Dodge Dodge 1
52852, 54099 EZ Link 11-14 Ford 6.7L Powerstroke 2
67714 Ezlynk 13-16 Dodge 2500/3500 6.7L 1
81066 GDP Autocal not listed 1
69646, 78826 GDP Tuning EFI Live Autocal Tuner - Duramax 2001-2010 2001-2010 Duramax 2
51091, 55913, 56250 Live Wire TS 6.0L Powerstroke 3
55550 LMM Duramax Tuning LMM 1
54598 SCT GTX STOF 2011-2016 Ford F250/F350/F450 6.7L 1
PowerStroke

53592 Sct GTX tuner SOTF w/Switch 6.7L Powerstroke 1
56893 Sct GTX tuner with tyrant tune not listed 1
56852 Sct GTX tuner with tyrant tunes not listed 1
56098 SCT Livewire TS+ Programmer with gearhead tunes not listed 1
61437 sv(ljt"lll“ (Ijztf(())rl;rln;rrll(; Livewire TS+ PLUS NEW (for Ford Vehicles) 6.0L Powerstroke 1
54925 SCT Tuner not listed 1
54975 SCT X4 Performance Tuner w/ gearhead tunes 2003-2007 6.0L PowerStroke 1
55135 SCT X4 Performance Tuner w/ gearhead tunes 6.0L Powerstroke 1
59490 SCT X4 Performance Tuner w/ tunes 6.0L Powerstroke 1
51919 SCT X4 Performance Tuner with custom tunes 6.4L Ford 1
55024 SCT X4 Performance Tuner with gear head tunes not listed 1
56231 SCT X4 Performance Tuner with gearhead tunes not listed 1
55084 SCT X4 Performance Tuner with Tune not listed 1
51049 SCT X4 Performance Tuner with tunes 6.4L or 6.7L Powerstroke 1
51166 SCT X4 Tuner not listed 1
52997, 54489, 55259, 56206, 56672, 57227,

57779, 58153, 58467, 58630, 58637, 58682,

58688, 58748, 58750, 58854, 59001, 59030,

59131, 59134, 59165, 59226, 59230, 59256,

59404, 59582, 59591, 59592, 59798, 60148, SCT X4 Tyrant Tunes various, 6.0L & 6.7L Powerstroke 59

60275, 60409, 60426, 60461, 60490, 60973,
60991, 61040, 61076, 61180, 61195, 61302,
61327, 61372, 61421, 61427, 61461, 61529,
61548, 61610, 61631, 61694, 61848, 61853,
61931, 62029, 62030, 62210, 62261
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57908 SCT X4 Tyrant Tunes 2 pack not listed 1
58235 SCT X4 Tyrant Tunes 2 tune pack 6.7L Powerstroke 1
58048 SCT X4 Tyrant Tunes 3 pack not listed 1
58304 SCT X4 Tyrant Tunes 4 tune pack 6.7L Powerstroke 1
58402 SCT X4 Tyrant Tunes 6.0 tune pack 6.0L Powerstroke 1
58960 SCT X4 Tyrant Tunes no power tune not listed 1
58154 SCT X4 Tyrant Tunes single no power 2011-2016 Ford 1
59909 SCT X4 Tyrant Tunes sotf 6.7L Powerstroke 1
56548 SCT X4 Tyrant Tunes SOTF w/ switch 6.7 Powerstroke 1
62147 SCT X4 Tyrant Tunes tow tune not listed 1
54903 SCT X4 Tyrant Tunes w/ switch 2008-2010 F250 F350 F450 F550 6.4L 1
58193, 58956, 59579, 59656, 64072, 64251,

67540, 67692, 68336, 69256, 68548, 72125, | SOTF tuning various, 6.7 Ford, LML Duramax 13
74184

58074 SOTF tuning TYRANT 2011-2016 Ford F250/350 1
61301 sotf tuning w/ switch 6.4L 1
59464 SOTF Tyrant Tunes 6.7L Powerstroke 1
53463 Tyrant 4 Tune Set 2011-2016 Ford F250/350 1
52737, 53051, 53334 Tyrant 4Pk Tunes 2011-2016 Ford F250/350/450 6.7L 3
56637 Tyrant Custom Tunes 2008-2010 Ford Diesel 6.4 1
53886 Tyrant Shift on the fly 2011-2017 Ford 6.7L Powerstroke 1
54180, 54717, 54964, 55351, 55447, 55683,

g;gi;: 22828: ggigg: gggggz g;éﬁ: 2;2;2: Tyrant Single Tow various - 6.4 & 6.7 Powerstroke 23
58701, 59099, 59405, 62838, 63305

52843, 60762 Tyrant SOTF Tunes 2011-2016 6.7L Ford Powerstroke 2
54624 Tyrant SOTF tuning w/ switch 6.7L Powerstroke 1
gi;g: 22222: 2233?: 232(7)31': 28?22’ >4716, Tyrant street tune various - 6.4 & 6.7 Powerstroke 11
52020, 52704, 53428, 53664, 54679, 54981, Tyrant Tow Tune 6.7L Powerstroke 3

59100, 60805

52200

Tyrant tuned EZ Lynk

2017 6.7L Ford
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55861, 56036, 59408, 65682, 65702, 65877,
65881, 68360, 68365, 68394, 68397, 68515,
68521, 68542, 68622, 68762, 68764, 68844,
68913, 68934, 69006, 69033, 69066, 69112,
69142, 69158, 69180, 69194, 69263, 69278,
69309, 69379, 69423, 69467, 69524, 69596,
69681, 69705, 69788, 69795, 69807, 69906,
69914, 69915, 69945, 69965, 69972, 70011,
70015, 70130, 70131, 70147, 70173, 70180,
70316, 70371, 70388, 70399, 70449, 70497,
70499, 70500, 70501, 70515, 70516, 70613,
70614, 70615, 70650, 70671, 70677, 70758,
70759, 70769, 70836, 70907, 70908, 70909,
70910, 70988, 70990, 70998, 71061, 71121,
71197, 71201, 71283, 71299, 71314, 71408,
71456, 71476, 71602, 71658, 71721, 71733,
71753, 71754, 71755, 71771, 71772, 71778,
71797, 71874, 71889, 71893, 71923, 71939,
71941, 71944, 71975, 71978, 72008, 72015,
72061, 72064, 72065, 72147, 72172, 72182,
72183, 72316, 72368, 72383, 72462, 72463,
72481, 72517, 72545, 72664, 72693, 72717,
72730, 72731, 72738, 72739, 72769, 72770,
72864, 72868, 72869, 72870, 72871, 72875,
72884, 72886, 73029, 73040, 73059, 73070,
73083, 73086, 73132, 73136, 73137, 73138,
73166, 73311, 73373, 73435, 73476, 73477,
73530, 73562, 73597, 73665, 73666, 73702,
73725, 73754, 73779, 73808, 73822, 73876,
73914, 73966, 73967, 74014, 74016, 74028,
74035, 74078, 74092, 74111, 74125, 74181,
74184, 74186, 74223, 74224, 74225, 74267,
74269, 74270, 74318, 74398, 74432, 74442,
74445, 74467, 74477, 74493, 74588, 74590,
74591, 74618, 74619, 74620, 74648, 74649,
74653, 74707, 74709, 74743, 74785, 74822,
74849, 74873, 74882, 74944, 74952, 74995,
75013, 75015, 75036, 75067, 75092, 75145,
75152, 75177, 75197, 75203, 75256, 75257,
75296, 75313, 75420, 75422, 75428, 75437,
75440, 75507, 75531, 75635, 75637, 75643,
75659, 75660, 75663, 75716, 75726, 75729,

Tyrant Tunes

various

508
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75781, 75782, 75811, 75820, 75821, 75822,
75823, 75828, 75835, 75857, 75882, 75917,
75924, 75925, 75927, 76016, 76017, 76018,
76025, 76076, 76112, 76120, 76213, 76219,
76277, 76300, 76356, 76404, 76478, 76492,
76500, 76501, 76510, 76545, 76548, 76550,
76551, 76640, 76646, 76697, 76699, 76733,
76761, 76801, 76823, 76826, 76827, 76839,
76858, 76863, 76868, 76941, 76943, 76950,
76988, 77028, 77145, 77267, 77269, 77276,
77342, 77343, 77349, 77350, 77358, 77363,
77425, 77441, 77494, 77497, 77524, 77528,
77533, 77567, 77628, 77635, 77638, 77669,
77671, 77679, 77713, 77796, 77820, 77855,
77858, 77864, 77886, 77910, 77920, 77930,
77960, 77989, 78010, 78016, 78065, 78066,
78147, 78151, 78152, 78161, 78233, 78328,
78340, 78474, 78481, 78489, 78540, 78544,
78593, 78603, 78608, 78612, 78613, 78644,
78649, 78651, 78653, 78659, 78772, 78773,
78842, 78916, 78924, 78926, 78927, 78931,
78965, 78967, 79003, 79043, 79061, 79063,
79065, 79091, 79093, 79096, 79129, 79130,
79167, 79170, 79221, 79270, 79272, 79279,
79280, 79364, 79371, 79372, 79415, 79419,
79444, 79502, 79504, 79529, 79532, 79570,
79571, 79616, 79617, 79637, 79692, 79711,
79713, 79762, 79822, 79855, 79864, 79871,
79873, 79923, 79924, 79925, 80063, 80087,
80088, 80123, 80166, 80168, 80172, 80212,
80219, 80274, 80276, 80315, 80316, 80353,
80401, 80496, 80526, 80550, 80553, 80562,
80648, 80649, 80711, 80810, 80811, 80812,
80815, 80868, 80931, 81012, 81013, 81031,
81092, 81115, 81125, 81236, 81289, 81369,
81417, 81543, 81559, 81605, 81625, 81629,
81825, 81939, 81965, 81971, 82019, 82174,
82221, 82246, 82263, 82293, 82316, 82347,
82465, 82477, 82478, 82555, 82596, 82658,
82674, 82693, 82738, 82755, 82770, 82879,
82907, 82932, 82933, 83087, 83170, 83177,
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83210, 83396, 83458, 83515, 83522, 83546,
83557, 83589, 83658, 83659

51250 Tyrant Tunes - Delete Tow Tune 6.4L Powerstroke 1
79971 Tyrant Tunes w/ switch 6.7L Powerstroke 1
81909 Tyrant Tunes w/ switch 6.7L Powerstroke 1
82992 Tyrant Tunes w/ switch 6.7L Powerstroke 1
83043 Tyrant Tunes w/ switch 6.7L Powerstroke 1
51983 Tyrant tuning 2 tunes 2008-2010 Ford 6.4L Powerstroke 1
77153, 79539, 79700, 79739, 79767, 79888,

25 805 007 SIS I | vt g rmeso |
82673, 83169, 83619

79257 VSE Tuning, MM3 w/trans tuning, EGT Probe 2007-2019 6.7L Cummins 1
Total 955
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